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and I streets. On this site was the resi-
dence of Gen. Alexander Macomb, who
was general-in-chief of the United
States Army from 1828 till I841.

No. 245. 1712 H street. The Prince of
Wales (afterward King Edward VII),
Octobar 5, 1860, was a guest in a house
on this site, then occupied by Lord
Lyons, minister from Great Britain;
also site of the house in which Admiral
Porter resided.

No. 246. 1728 I street. Charles Good-

ear, inventor of wvulcanized rubber,
ived in this house.

No. 247. 1Tth and C streets. Contin-
ental Memorial Hall, headquarters of
the Daughters of the American Revolu-
tion.

No. 248. The Pan-American Union,
composed of twenty-one republics of
North and South America, having for
its objects *“Feace, Friendship and
Commaearce.” Andrew Carnagie con-
tributed $750,000 toward the erection of
the building.

No. 249. 17th street, between B and C
streets. Site of residence of Gen. Van
Ness, who married the daughter of
Davy Burns, original proprietor of the
ftrounds now occupied by the White

ouse, Treasury and State, War and
Navy Departments.

No. 250. Southeast corner of Mary-
land avenue and 12th street southwest.
Robert Brent. first mayor of Washing-

ton, serving from 1802 to 1812, lived
and died in this house.
Neo. 251. 1732 Pennsylvania avenue.

Site of the house in which Gen. Win-
fleld Scott resided.

No. 252. 17368 I street. The last resi-
tdem:a of Jefferson Davis ir Washing-
on.

No. 2533. Northeast corner of New
Hampshire avenue and Corcoran street.
Rear Admiral William T. Sampson lived
and died in this house.

No. 254. Northwest corner of Con-
necticut avenue and N street. James
Bryce, British ambasador and author of

“The American Commonwealth,” re-
sided here.

No. 255. Southeast corner of N and
18th streets. Church of the Covenant
President Harrison attended service
here.

No. 256. 1810 N street. Theodore

Roosevelt resided in this house while
assistant secretary of the navy.

No. 257. Northeast corner of 1Sth
and I streets. Harriet Lnae Johnston,

niece of President Buchanan, lived in
this house.
No. 258. 1826 [ street northwest.

Rear Admiral Schley lived in this house.

No. 239. Southeast corner of G and
18th streets. Edward Everett resided in
this house.

No. 260. 1801 H street northwest.
Chief Justice John Marshall and Rich-
ard Wallach, mavor of Washington,
lived in this house.

No. 260. 1801 F street northwest.
Chief Justice Melville W. Fuller lived
In this house .1t was the residence of
William Thomas Carroll for over sixty-
Eeven years.

No. 262. New York avenue and 18th
street. Octagon House (now the head-
quarters of the American Institute of
Architects). President Madison resided
here after the burning of the White
House by the British In 1814.

No. 263. Southeast corner of H and
19th streets. The home of the Veteran
Volunteer Fireman's Association and
assigned by act of Congress to the As-
loc_il.f.lon of Oldest Inhabitants.

No. 264. Northwest corner of Penn-
sylvania avenue and 19th street. Resi-
dence of Presidents Madison and Mon-
roe during restoration of White House
after war of 1812,

street and Phelps place. Joel Barlow,
poet and patriot, resided here. Count

Rumford and Robert Fulton were vis-
itors here. .

No. 266. Museum of Hygiene, corner
of 23d and E streets. In this building,
formeriy the United States Naval Ob-
servatory, are placed on exhibition ap-
pliances used in the navy for the pres-
ervation and protection of human life.

No. 267. Franklin Hotel, northeast
corner of I and 21st streets-—Lafayette
was a guest in this house im 1825. An-
drew Jackson and other prominent
Americans resided here. .

No. 268. Q street between 27th and
28th  streets, Rittenhouse Home. This
heuse, originally called Bellevue, was
built about 1750. It became the home
of Joseph Nourse, the first register of
the Treasury, and Washington was a
frequent guest here.

No. 269. 3049 M street. In this housa
was the office of Maj. Charles L'Enfant,
who made the first plan of the city of
Washington.

No. 270. 3049 M street. Headquarters
of George Washington in 1791, while
the District of Columbia wms being
surveyed. y

No. 371. Southeast corner of Potomac
and O streets. St. John's Church. Pres-
|dents Jefferson and Madison were fre-
quent worshipers in this church. which
was dedicated in 1809. !

No. 272. O and Potomac streets, St
John's Churchyard. Beall Boulder.
Dedicated to Ninian Beall. patentee of
“Rock of Dunbarton,” the gite of
Georgetown, a member of the Maryland
house of burgesses, and a dtetinzu!s"hed
Indian fighter who was voted an “act
of gratuity” by the Maryland assem-
bly in 1699. Erected by the Society of
Colonial Wars, 1910. 1
tNo. 273. Tudor Place. This house, de-
signed by William Thornton, wWas built
about 1805 by Thomas Peter, who mar-
ried a daughter of John Parke Custis,
from whom came many heirlooms of
the Washington family. Lafayette and
other distinguished guests have been
entertained here.

No. 274, Corner of Prospect avenue
and 34th street. Col. Benjamin Stod-
dert, who, under President Adams, was
first Secretary of the Navy, resided in a
house on this site.

No. 275. No. 3518 M street, near Aque-
duct bridge. Key Mansion. Francis
Scott Key, author of “The Star Span-
gled Banner,” resided in a house on thia
site. :
Southwest corner of 36th

No. 276
street and Prospect avenue. Mrs. E. D.
E. N. Southworth, authoress, resided

and died in this house.

No. 277. Corner of 36th and P streets.
Georgetown University. This institu-
tion, founded in 1789, is the oldest and
largest Jesuit institution of learning
in this country, has a museum of his-
toric objects and the first astronomical
observatory erected in the District of
Columbia.

No. 278. Smithsonian Park, facing %th
street. A memorial to Andrew Jackson
Downing (1815-52), a landscape gar-
dener, who laid out the parks between
the Capitol and the Potomac river, the
White House Park and Lafayette
Square. He was the author of standard
books on pomology.

No. 279. Potomac Park. In this vicin-
ity, on the axis of the Washington
Monument and the Capitol, i2 being
erected the Lincoln Memorial.

No.' 280. Speedway. Near this site

was the large boulder known as the
Key of Keys, where, according to tra-
dition, Braddock landed at the begin-
ning of his expedition to Fort Du-

No. 265. Kalorama, near corner of 8

quesne in 1755.

Points of Historic Interest East of

U. S. Capitol.

_——_

No. 251. 3 B street southeast. 1In
this house, built by Gen. Benjamin F.
Butler, President Arthur lived during
the early part of his administration.

No. 282, 206 Pennsylvania avenue
southéast. In this building the United
States Bupreme Court met after the

burning of the Capitol in 1814.

No. 283. Southeast corner of East
Capitol and 1st streets. On this =site
stood Long's Hotel, where the first in-
augural ball was held in 1809, in honor
of President Madison.

No. 284. Northwest corner of New
Jersey avenue and C streets southeast
(Copgress Hall Hotel). On this site
were the bulldings erected by Thomas
Law, where Washington stopped when
he came to the “Federal City"”; here
also Thomas Jefferson resided in 1801.

No. 285. Southeast corner of 1st and
A streets southeast. Site of bullding
occupied as headquarters by Gen. Ross
and Admiral Cockburn August 24, 1514.

No. 286. Southeast corner of 1st and

A streets northeast (“The Brick Capi-
tol”). Congress convened here during
1815; here also the inauguration of
President Monroe took place in 1817,
and here John C. Calhoun died, in 1850.
(Memorial tablet on house.)

No. 287. Southeast corner of 1st and
A street northeast. During the civil
war this building was used as a prison
and called the “Old Capitol Prison."
(Memorial tatlet on corner house.)

No. 288. Northeast corner of 2d
street and Maryland avenue northeast.
The place where the only armed de-
fense in the District of Columbia was
made against the invaslon of the Brit-
ish in 1814.

No. 289, Navy Yard, foot of 8th
street southeast. In 18060 this navy
{;rd was {est:b:llhed, and is now also

e site of the naval a -
tablished in 1886. SRt

No. 290. Washington navy yard. The
commandant's house has been occupied
by many distingulshed officers, lncﬂad-
ing Thomas Tingey, Isaac Hull, Hiram
Paulding, John A. Dahlgren and L. M.

Points of Historic Interest in the Vicinity of |

Washington. -

Goldsborough.
|

No. 291. Fort Myer: One of the larg-
est military posts of the U. 8. army.
There is usually a regiment of caval-
ry and several companies of coast ar-
tillery stationed here. Southwest from
Arlington {8 the wireless telegraph sta-
tion of the U S. Navy Department, the
best equipped and most powerful sta-
tion in the western hemisphere. It has
three irgn masts, 450 to 600 feet hign.
and dajly receives time signals from
the Eiffel Tower, Paris, and when fully
equipped will, it is believed, reach all
parts of the world

No. 292, Arlington Cemetery. on thes
Virginia Hills, across the Potomaec: A
national vcemetery where are buried

soldiers of both armies who died in the
eivil war. Famous officers as Sheridan, |
Crook, Wright, Meigs, Wheeler. anl
Lawton of the army, and Porter, Greer, |
Roe, Sampson, and Schley of the navy
are buried in this cemetery. In 1910
the body of L'Enfant was transferred
from the Diggs Farm to Arlington.
The remains of the sailors, officers, and
marines recovered from the wreck of
the Maine in 1912 are buried here. The
house was built in 1802 and was the
home of George Washington Park Cus-
tis, the adopted son of Gen. Washing-
ton, whose daughter married Gen. Rob-
ert E. Lee, and where they lived for
many years hefore the civil war

No. 293. Alexandria Seven miles
south of Washington. In this quaint
town (originally called Bellhaven),
founded in 1748, is the house from
which Braddock started on his march
in 1755, Christ Church., wheres Wash-
ington, and later Lee, attended service:
the Masonic lodge where Washington
presided as worshipful mahtsr. con-
taining important Masonic relics: an4
the bullding where Elleworth was shaot
in 15861,

No. 294. Mount Vernon: On the west
bank of the Potomac river, sixteen
miles south of Washington. The last
home of President Washington, and his

bu ial place

No. 295. Woodlayn: ©On the road
from Mount Vernon, four miles from
Balvoir. The home of Nellle Custis,
Washington's adopted daughter, who
presented it to her and her husband,
Lawrence Lewis It is in good condl-
tion, and is a beautiful specimen of
colonial architecture.

Ko. ™5 Woodlawn. On the road
On tha west bank of the Potomac river,
below Mount Vernon. The home of Wil-
liam Fairfax, where George Washing-
ton met Lord Falrfax, whe gave him
his first employment a8 a sSurveyor.

No 297. Gunston Hall: On the west
bank of the Potomac river, below
Mount Vernon. The home and burial
place of George Mason, author of the
biH of rights and the constitution of

Virginia
No. 2688 Anacostia, Nichols avenue:
The Government Hosplital for the In-

sane, known as St. Elizabeth’s because
located on a tract of land of that name.
Insane persons of the army and navy
and the U B marine corps are treated
here. On a hill nearby is the house
where Frederick Douglass spent the
last years of his life.

No. 299. Fort Washington. on the
east side of the Potomac: This fort, the
plans of which were made by L'Enfant,
was evacuated by its commander afte-
being shelled and made untenable by
the British in 1814. JIt is now a gov-
ernment fort.

No. 300. Marshall Hall: On the east
hank of the Potomac river. opposita
Mount Vernon. The honte of Thomas
Hanson Marshall, who served under

that here was the last h
!nf!lan Chief Powhatan. )

No. 301. Chesapeake and Ohlo Canal:
This waterway, which extends from
Washington to Cumberland, Md., was
opened with imposing ceremonies by
Jn!m Quincy Adams, July 4, 1828,

No. 302. Chain bridge. On the Vir-
Einia side, near the end of this bridge,
s the place where the duel took placs
between Henry Clay and John Ran-
dolph. April B, 1326

No. 303. Little Falls of the Potomac.
Below the raplds, near the ruins of
Eads’ mill, was the final outlet of the
canal establiched by Gen. Washington.
The outlet locks may be plainly seen,
although in a state of ruin.

No. 304. Cabin John bridge, in Mary-
land, seven miles from Georgetown.
This bridge, 420 feet in length, has an
arch the apan of which is 220 feet, and
when built was the longesl stone arch
in exigtence. It was erected by Mont-
gomery . Melgs of the ['nited States
Engineer Corps

No. 305 Great Falls of the Potomac.
Here are the ruine of the old Potomac
canal, projected by Gen. Washington.
Several of the old lock pits, in a fair
state of preservation, may be seen.

No. 306. American Univergity. At
the intersection of Massachusetts and
Nebraska avenues. Post-graduate uni-
versity conducted nnder the direction
of the Methodist Episcopal Church.

No 307 Academy of the Holy Cross,
Upton street, near Connecticut avenue
northwest, on the Chevy Chase car line.
A Cathoiic institution for the educa-
tion of young women under the care
of the Sisters of the Holy Crosa.

No. 308. Geophysical laboratory of
the Carnegle Institution, Upton street,
near Connecticut avenue northwest, on
Chevy Chase car line. Devoted to in-
vestigation of questions relating to the
formation of rocks and minerals under

the abnormal pressures and tempera-
tures existing in the interior of the
earth.

No. 309. Rock Creek Park. Log eabin
(formerly on Meridian hill, 16th street
northwest, between Belmont and Cres-
cent streets) which was occupied by
Joaquin DMiller, the “Poet of the
Sierras,” when a resident of Washing-

ton.
No. 310° Belt road and Chevy Chase

Circle. BEelt bowlder. Commemorative
of Joseph Belt, patentee of ‘“‘Chevy
Chasge,” member of the Maryland

house of hur%euea. and colonel of mi-
litia during the French and Indian war.

Erected by the Society of Colenlal
Wars, 15811, =
No. 211. United States Naval Ob-
servatory, on the heights north of

Georgetown In this observatory the
astronomical computations for the
U'nited States Navy are made. It was
with the twenty-six-inch equatorial
telescope of this observatory that
Apaph Hall made hls discovery of the
maoons of Mars.

. No. 312, Cathedral of Saints Peter
and Paul. Wisconsin avenue, hetween
Massachusetts avenue and Woodley
lane. The site of the Protestant Epls-
copal Cathedral. Hera atands the peace
cross, erected In 1898 {n commemora=
tion of the restoration of peace be-
tween Spain and the United States. The

Natlonal Cathedral School for Girls
{Phoehe A. Hearst bullding) and the
National Cathedral School feor Boys

iLane Johnston building) are on the
cathedral close. The remains of Bishop
Clagett, the first bishop of the Protest-

ant Episcopal Church to be conse-
crated in the United States, are en-
tombed In Bt. Alban's Church, while

those of Bishop BSatterlee, the fArst
Bishop of Washington and founder of

the cathedral, are in the little sanc-
tuary.
No. 313. Braddocks' bowlder, on the

Washington during the war of the rev-
It Is said that Capt. John

grounds of Washington Cathedral, on Wis-
consin avenue. Memorial erected in 1907

olution.
. Bmith visited this place In 1608, and by the Society of Colonial Wars to com-
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memorate the march of the colonial forces
under Gen. Braddock past this spot on
their way to Fort Duquesne to protect
the frontier against the French and In-
dians.

No. 314. Oak Hill cemetery, on the
helghts, northeast of Georgetown. Here
rest the remains of John Howard Payne,
William W. Corcoran, Edwin M. Stanton,
James G. Blaine, Spencer PF. Bair,
Lorenzo Dow, Bishop William Pinkney,
Joseph Henry, George Hrown Goode,
Arthur P. Gorman and other distinguished
Americans.

No. 315. Bureau of standards Plerce
Mill road, on the Chevy Chase car line.
In this building are the standards adopted
or by the government and em-
ployed to verify those used in scientific
investigations, engineering, manufactur-
ing, commerce and in educational institu-

tions.
No. 316. Argyle place, west of FPiney
Branch road. BSite of a stone quarry

worked by the aboriginal Indians. Re-
mains of their work are still to be found
in thiz vicinity.

No. 317. 924 E street northwest. John
C. Breckinridge at one time occupled this

ouse.
No 318. Walter Reed Army General
Horpita), Georgia avenue and Butternut
gtreet, beyond Brightwood. Named in
honor of Dr. Walter Reed, U. 8. A, who
risked his life in demonstrating that yel-
lov fever germs were communicated to
man through the medium of mosquitoes.
In the grounds is the “Sharpshooter’s
Tree,” used as a signal station by Con-
fedérate soldiers during Gen. Early's at-
tack on Washington in 1864, also occupied
by sharpshooters.

No. 319. Silver Spring, beyond Bright-
wood. Here was the home of Francis
Preston Blalr, who was editor of the
Globe, the official organ during the ad-
ministrations of Jackson and Van Buren.
No. 320. Soldiers” Home, on the hills
three miles north of the Capitol. Here
comfortable quarters are provided for men
who have served for twenty years In the
United States Army or who have been
disabled by wounds or disease. The presi-
dent's cottage was the summer home of
Lincoln and other Presidents.

No. 321. Rock Creek cemetery, north-
east of the Soldiers’ Home. Celebrated
men, as Mayor Peter Force and Gov.
Shepherd, are buried here. It contains
the beautiful bronze memorial to Mrs.
Henry Adams, designed by Saint Gaudens.
Here also is 8t. Paul's, founded in 1719,
the oldest parish church in the District
of Columbia.

No. 322. -The Catholiec University,
Michigan avenue and Harswood road,
near Brookland. This institution,
founded in 1889, has for its purpose
the higher education of college grad-
uates, and is especially strong In its
divinity faculty. Here is a chapel said
to be one of the finest in America.

No. 323. Trinity College, Michigan
avenue and near the Soldiers’ Home
northeast. A Catholic institution for
the higher education of women.

No. 324, Franciscan Monastery,
Brookland northeast (about a mile be-
yond the Catholic University). Here is
the church of Mount St, Sepulcher and
the monastery, beneath which are re-
productions of sacred places, such a=
those of Jerusalem, Bethlehem and
Catacombs of Rome.

No. 325 Howard University, 6th
street between College and Lincoln
streets. Named after Gen. O. O.
Howard, one of its early presidents. An
institution of learning chartered in
1867 for the education of the young
“without regard to sect or color,” but

patronized almost exclusively by the
colored race.
No. 326. Eckington, 3d and T streets

northeast. Here was the home of
Joseph Gales, the famous editor of the
National Intelligencer. It is now Wash-
ington College.

No. 327. Columbia Institution for the
Deaf and Dumb, Florida avenue and
M street northeast. This college, said
to be the only one in the world for
deaf-mutes, is located in a park called
Kendall Green, in which is French's
bronze group showing the elder Gal-
laudet teaching a deaf child.

No. 328. Bladensburg, Md., four miles
northeast of Washington. Here was
fought the hattle of Bladensburg. The
eastern branch of the Potomac river
was navigable in 1814, and the British
fleet under Admiral Cockburn sailed
up the river to this point. Near Bla-
densburg was the famous duelling
ground where Stephen Decatur was
mortally wounded, and later where
Jonathan Cilley was killed. William
Wirt, Attorney General in 1817-25, was
born here. It was a stage station on
the old Colonial road.

No. 329. Congressional cemetery, 18th
and E streets southeast. Originally
planned to contain the graves of con-
gressmen and officiale who died in
Washington, and here rest the remains
of Elbridge Gerry, Tobias Lear, P. P.
Barbour, Gen. Jacob Brown and others
who have been eminent in the history
of this country.

No. 330. Falls Church, Va. Here is
a colonial church of which George
Washington was a vestryman. During
the civil war it was used as a hospital
for the silck and wounded of both
armies. The Society of the Daughters
of Founders and Patriots have restored
the chancel of this church.

No, 331. East slde of Wisconsin ave-
nue, just south of M street, and above
the canal bridge, Georgetown. Here
stood Suter’'s tavern, where, March 30,
1781, the proclamation directing the
Commissioners to lay out the District
of Columbia was signed by George
Washington as President and Thomas
Jefferson es Secretary of State. Here
also met the Commissioners, Gen.
Thomas Johnson, Dr. David Stuart and
Daniel Carroll, September 9, 1781, and

agreed that the territory aselected
should be named the *“City of Wash-
Ington.”

Washington Cirele,
23d street.

Washington
Pennsylvania avenue and
(Clark Mills.)
Gen. Jackson—Lafayette Bquare, op-
posite the White House. (Clark Mills.)
Lafayetta—Lafayette Square, south-
east corner. On the pedestal are Roch-
ambeau and Dupertail of the army and
De Grasse and D'Estaing of the navy.
{A. Falguiere and A. Mercie.)
Rochambeau Lafayette
southwest corner. (M. Hamar.)
Gen. Thaddeus Kosciuszko—Lafayette
Square, northeast corner. {Antonio

Poplel.)
Gen. Bherman—Sherman Plaza, south
of the Treasury. (Carl Rohl SBmith.)
Gen. Secott—Soldlers’ Home grounds
(Launt Thompson.)

Gen. BScott—Scott Circle,
setts avenue and 16th street.

Brown.)

Daniel Webster—Scott Cirele,
side. (G. Trentanovi.)

Hahnemann—B8cott Circle, east side.
(C. H. Nisuhaus.)

Gen. McPherson—McPherson Square,
Vermont avenue and 15th street. (L.
L. Rebisso.)

Gen. Thomas—Thomas Circle, Massa-
chusetts avenue and 14th street. (J. Q.
A. Ward.)

Martin Luther—Thomas Circle, Ver-
mont avenue and 14th satreet.

Gen. MeClellan—Connecticut avenue
and Columbia road. (F. MacMonnies )

Gen. Bheridan—Sheridan Circle, Mas-
sachusetts avenue and 23d street. (J. Q.
A. Ward.)

Admiral Dupont — Dupont Circle,
Massachusetts avenue and 19th street.
(Launt Thompeson.)

Admiral Farragut—Farragut Square,
Connecticut avenue and K street.
(Vinnie Ream Hoxie.)

Henry Wadsworth Longfellow—Con-
necticut avenue and M street. (Willlam
Couper.)

John Witherspoon (a signer of the
Declaration of Independence)—Connec-
tieut avenue and N street. (Willlam
Couper.)

Gen. Logan—JIowa Circle, 13th street
and Rhode Island avenue. (F. Sim-
mons.)

Gen. Hancock—Pennsylvania avenue
and 7th street. (Henry Ellicott.)

Square.

Massachu-
(H. K.

weast

Statues in Washington.

Stephenson Grand Army Memorial—
Tth strest and Louisiana avenue. (J.
M. Rhind.)

Gen. Rawlins—Pennsylvania ayenue
and 9th street. (J. Bailey.)

Benjamin Franklin — Pennsylvania
avenue and 10th street. (Jacques Jou-
venal.)

Count Pulaski—Pennsylvania avenue
and 13th street. (Casimir Chedzinskl.)

Alexander R Shepherd—Pennsvivania
avenue and l4th street. (U. 8. J. Dun-
bar.)

Washington—8mithsonian Institution.
{Greanough.)

Joseph Henry—ESmithsonian grounds.
(W. W. Story.)

Dr. Samuel Gross — Smithsonian
grounds. (A. B. Calder.)

Louis J. M. Daguerre—Smithsonian
grounds. (J. 8. Hartley.)

John Paul Jones—Foot of 17th streat.
(C. H Nienhaus) -

Dr. Benjamin Rush—Naval
of Hygiene, 234 and E streets.

Frederick the Great—War College
grounds, the Washington barracks.

Christopher Columbus—TUnion station
plaza. (Lorado Tait.)

John Marshall—West front of Capltol.
(W. W, Story.)

Peace Monument—Pennsylvania ave-
nue and 1st street, (F. Simmons.)

President Garflald—Maryland avenue
and 1st etreet southwest. (J. Q.
Ward.)

Gen. Grant—~Bite and pediment, Bo-
tanie Gardens, 15t atreet and FPennsyl-
vania avenue.

Emancipation Statue—Lincoln Park,
East Capitol and 11th streets northeast,
(Thomas Ball.)

Abraham Lincoln—John Marshall
Place and D street. (Lot Flannery.)

Albert Plke—3d and D streets. (G.
Trentanovi.) i

Gen. Greene—Maryland avenue and
4th street northeast. (H. K. Brown.)

Archbishop John Carroll—Georgetown
University campus.

———————

Philip S. Chase, assistant adjntant
genera]l of the Department of Rhode
Island, and’'a membér of the committes
on credentjals, is one of the most
popular men at the encampment. He
is city auyditor of Providence, R. I,
which office he has held by electien
annually for twenty vears. He brought
to the encampmeéent 120 véterans and
, Bbout 350. other visitors.

Museum

Public Buildings and Grounds.

Army Medical Museum, 7th and B
gtreets southwest—9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Buredu of engraving and printing,
14th and B streets southwest—$% a.m.
to 2:30 p.m.

Bureau of fisheries, 6th and B streets
southwest—9 am. to 4:30 pm.

City Hall (courthouse), Judiclary
Square.

City post office—Massachusetts ave-
nue and North Capitol street.

Corcoran Gallery of Art, 17th street
and New York avenue northwest—Open
Sundays, 1:30 p.m. to 4 p.m.; Mondays,
12 noon to 4 p.m.; Tuesdays, Wednes-
days ahd Thursdays, Fridays and Sat-
urdays, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.; holldays, ex-
cept Christmas day, 10 am. to 2 pm.
Admission free Tuesdays, Thursdays,
Baturdays, Syndays and all public holi-
days; other days, 25 cents admission.

Department of Agriculture, Agricul-
tural grounds—9% a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Department of the Interior and
United States patent office, 5th and F
streets northwest—9% a.m. to 2 p.m.

Executive Mansion (White House),
Pennsylvania avenue opposite Lafay-
ette Square—I10 am. to 2 p.m. (east
room only).

General land office, 8th and ¥ streets
northwest.

Government printing office. North
Capitol and G streets—10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Hygienic laboratory, 25th and D streets
northwest—9 a.m. tn 2 pm.

Library of Congress, 18t and B streets
southeast—% am. to 10 pm.; Sundays
and holidays, 2 to 10 p.m.

Municipal building, 14th street and
Pennsylvania avenue northwest—9 a.m.
to 3 p.m.

National Botanic Gardens.

Naval Hospital, 23d and E streets
northwest.

Navy vard, foot of 8th street south-
east.

Office building, House of Representa-
tives, New Jersey avenue and B street
southeast.

Office building, United States Senate,
Delaware avenue and B street north-
east,

Pan-American Union, 17th and B
streets northwest—9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Post Office Department and city post
office, Pennsyvivania avenue and 12th
street—The former is open from § a.m.
to 2 p.m.,, and the latter is open all
hours.

Public Library, 8th and K streets
northwest—0 am. to ® p.m., including
holidays; Sundays, £ p.m. to % p.m.

Smithesonian Institution. SBmithsonian
grounds—9 a.m. to 4:30 pm.

State, War and Navy departments,
17Tth street and Fennsylvania avenue
northwest—9 am. to 2 p.m.

Union terminal station, intersection of
Massachusetts and Delaware avenues.

TUnited States bureau of pensions, Ju-
diciary Square, G street betwean 4th
and 5th streets northwest—10 a.m. to 2

p.m.

United States Caplitel, Capitol Grounds
—0 am. to 4:30 p.m., or one hour after
adjournment. Night sessions indicated
by light in dome.

T'nited Btates National Museum (new
building), temporary entrance 10th and
B streets northwest—9 am. to 4:30 pm,,
including holidays; Sundays, 1:30 to
4:30 p.m.

I"nited States National Museum (old
building), Smithsonian Groundse—d a. m.
to 4:30 p.m.

United States Treasury, Pennsylvania
avenue and 15th strest northwest—9
am. to 2 pm.

Washington Monument (5551 feet In
height), south of White House—8:30
a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

VICINITY OF WABHINGTON.

Arlington national cemetery.

Bureau of standards—9 am. to 2 pm.

Cathedral grounds, Wisconsin ave-
nue—8 am. to 8 p.m.

Fort Myer military post.

Mount Vernon (the home and tomb of
Washington)-—11 a.m. to 4 p.m,

s National Zoological Park—Open all

ay.

Naval Observatory—9 a.m. to 3 p.m.
Rock Creek bridge and National Park.
United States Naval Acalemy, Annap-
olis, Md.

United Btates Soldiers’ Home—93 am.
to sunset.

Plans for Preservation
of Historic Fort De Russy
Given Hearty Support

Plans for the preservation and besauti-
fication of Fort d¢ Russy in Rock Creek
Park have been given impetus by this
Grand Army encampment. Some work
tas already been done defining the out-
lines of the parapet ditch, bastions
and other features as it stood during the
war, s0 that it is sven today a point
of strong attraction for hundreds of vet-
erans, but an Interest hWas been aroused
which promises to result in proper care
of the old fort as a patriotic duty.

Lisut. George Carr Round of Manasas,
Va., who has been in of
ments for the reopening
signal stations during encampment, 8o~

cured permission from the board of con-
trol of Rock Park to open =a
station at Fort de Russy. Certain im-
provements necessary before this site
rould be utilizsed were immediately made
and Lieut. Round proposes that this work
of restoration shall continue.

In addition to other things, Lieut.
Round arranged that the present road-
way up the fort hill be extended to en-
circle the entire fort outside the ditch
and that sufficient brush be cleared away
to show the landscape to passing visitors
In carriages and automobiles. He had an
old-time “crow’'s nest” or slgnal station
buiit in one of the tallest trees near the
fort and this is to be preserved as a
{;u:;:r% of the jubilee encampment of the

Lieut. Round also arranged =ignal
stations during the encampment at Sol-
diers’ Home, Fort Stevens, Georgetown
Heights, Fort Richardson and Fairfax
Seminary, mouth of the Potomac.

Concerning the appropriateness of per-
manently preserving Fort de Russy, he
states: "I respectfully submit that Fort
de Russy is one of the most interesting
objects in the park, and could easily be
made a particularly picturesque feature
It must be about the highest point in the
park.. It was the most prominent fort in
the line of fortifications which con-
fronted Gen. Early's Confederate army,
which attacked Washington in 1864,
much stronger in natural position and
range than Fort Reno on its left and
Fort Stevens on its right. But for Fort
de Russy, Early's veterans in gray would
no doubt have entered Washington by
the Rock Creek wvalley.”

NAVAL VETERANS WISE.

Quickly Discover Error of Young
“Jacky” Striking Five Bells.

You can’t fool the naval veterans
when it comes to remembering the cus-
toms of the gservice. Not ewven the
fifty intervening years have made
them forget what they learned under
fire.

On the flagship at Camp Emery a
ship's bell has been rigged up and
every half hour peals out the time to
the naval forces present. A young
man, now in Uncle Sam's Marine ¢Caoree
©we detailed to strike the hell. When
it came time yesterday to =ound
belis in the afternoon watch, the offi- |
cer of the deck gave the orders and
the orderly weniL to the bell
Six bells rang out. And then the vet-
erans let out a vell, as each pulled
hi= watch from his pocket and saw
that it was only time for five bells.
“That should have been five bells,”
each yelled, as the young naval man's
face flushed.

OLD CAPITOL USED AS PRISON
DURING THE' CIVIL WAR PERIOD

Served as Place of

Detention for Many

Noted Persons Suspectcd of
Disloyalty to Government.

Though there were numerous build-
ings in Washington during the ecivil
war which were pressed Into service
as military prisons, there was only one
strictly military prison In this terri-
tory. In many instances those sus-
pected of disloyalty to the Union while
war was in progress were confined to
their own homes, though these became
80 numerous at one time that it was
necessary to get one large bullding,
where the captives could be confined
with the proper military guard.

Then it was that the “0ld Capitol,”
now standing, but in a more improved
state, was selected. This building,
located just without the bounds of the
Capitol grounds, at 1st and A streets
northeast, dates back to the days of the
second war with Great Britain.

It was constructed by a corporation
for the especial purpose of housing the
Congresa until the Capitol, which had
been damaged by the British forces,
could be rebuilt, and was a part of the
plan to keep the capital of the nation
at Washington. Congress held two ses-
sions in it before the Capitol was re-
paired.

Serves Variety of Purposes.

Then the building served various pur-
poses. It was a hotel several times
during its career, then it was a danec-
ing achool, and many of those promi-
nent in society in the days just previous
to the civil war, who learned their first
dancing steps there, also were confined
there as military prisoners when they
were suspected of disloyalty to the
Union. At one time St. Patrick's
Church maintained a school there.

“_.Aa & military prison the building was

impressed” into service in July, 1861,
when the first “prisoners of war” were
confined there. They were men who
declined to declare unequivecally for
the Union. and who were more than
suspected of heing actively disloyal.
Col. William P. Wood was placed in
charge,

Among its most famous prisoners
were the late BSenator Vance, Gov.
Letcher, Barnes Compton and many

others who had held high political and
social positions in former days. Editors
of so-called seditious newspapers,
Knights of the Golden Circle, deserters
from the Union army, blockade run-
ners, prisoners of war and prisoners
of state, to the number of 500, and at
times 1,000, were conflned in the old
prison. The pressure for room finally
became 80 great that new quarters had
to be provided.

Houses Enown as “Duff Green Row.”

Along 1ist street there was a row of
houses adjoining the prison. known as
the “Duff Green row,” and these were
pressed into service. The buildings were
among the very oldest in the District
of Columbia. They were used as a
hospital during the war of 1812, the
wounded from the battle along the
Bladensburg road being taken there.
In the early 30s Duff Green bought a
portion of the row of houses and locat-
ed a printing office there. In this print-
ing office the late Simon Cameron
“worked at the case” for many a day.

Men were not the only prisoners of
war. The keepers of the detention
houses and prisons used to say that
they would rather take care of ten
suspected men than one suspected
woman. The women were classed as
very cunning, and they were excellent
spies and messengers for the enemy.

The most noted woman prisoner prob-
ably was Belle Boyd, who began her
career by shooting a Union soldier
who she said had insulted her, at her
home in Martinsburg, Va. (now West
Virginia). Mrs. Rose O'N. Greenhow,
an aunt of Mrs. Stephen A. Douglas,
was another prisoner of state. She had
been very active in the southern cause,
and being something of a society wom-
an, made opportunities for securing in-
formation through her society associa-
tions. The information she obtained
she immediately sent to the rebel au-
thorities, and took pains to tell it. The
idea of arresting a woman wWas repug-
nant to the provost marshal, but the
offenses were so flagrant that he finally
ordered her arrest and detention in her
own house, on 16th street northwest.
Mrs. Greenhow, from this semi-prison,
wrote some remarkable letters to the
members of the cabinet, telling them
what to do, and what would happen if
they did not do it. These she printed in
a queer littlte volume, long since out of
print, with seathing comment.upon the
way things were done, affairs being not
at all to her liking.

Finally Removed to Capital Prison.

Mrs. Greenhow became so ardently
open in her denunciations of the ad-
ministration, and so troublesome, that
she was finally removed to the Old
Capitol prison, where she was kept
until she could be sent to Richmond.
Her house was used as a prison for
the milder type of woman suspects
until such a place was no longer nec-
essary. A few who were recalecitrant
were sent to the “Old Capitol.” Among
those of more note were a Miss Poole,
Mrs. Phillips and two daughters, Miss
Levi, Mre. Hasler, Miss Mackall and
Mrs. Jackson, mother of the man who
shot Ellsworth. Among the prisoners
of 1865 were Mrs. Surratt, who was
held there for a time before being
tranaferred to the arsenal prison.

Four military executions took place

in the Old Capitol grounds, the most
noted being that of Wirz, who was the

keeper of Andersonville prison, and
who, upon being tried by a milltary
comunisgion, of which Gen. Lew Wal-

lace was president, was convicted of
violation of the rules of war In wan-
tonly destroying the lives of Union
soldiers while they were prisoners un-
der his care. He was sentenced to be
hanged. He confessed that the indict-
1ent was true, but said he was obey-
ng the orders of high superiors. He
was hanged in the grounds of the
prison.

Wirz was the last prisoner to he con-
fined in the old barracks, and the prop-
erty was gold after the war to J. F. D,
Lanier of New York city, who made
the old house over. It ig now knewn
us Lanier Place. The late Justice Field
of the Supreme Court of the United
States bought a part of the old house
and lived there until hiz death. The
“Duff Green row" was torn down, and
the site became a part of that upon

which the Library eof Congress now
stands.

Other Places of Detention.
Forest Hall, now 1256 32d street,

was used for a time as a milltary
prison. The penitentiary, in the arsenal
Rrounds, was also used as such, and
it was here that the Lincoln conspira-
tors, including Mrs. Surratt, passed
their days just prior to being executed.

At the southeast corner of Pennasyl-
vania avenues and 13th street there
stood during the war the Prescott
House, a brick hotel of three stories,
which was the office for a time of the
provost marshal and housed many
state prisoners.

Another place of detention was the
old guardhouse on Louisiana avenue.
Prisoners were simply detained hers
until the authorities were satisfied that
they were guilty of treasonable senti-
ments. Then they were sent to the
regular milltary prison.

RECALLS OCCUPATION
OF FRANKLIN SQUARE

T. E. Sewell Tells of Activities of
27th New York Vol-
unteers.

/
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Reminiscences of how Fran
Square was occupled by the 27th New
York Volunteers in 1861 are given by
T. E. Sewell, as follows:

“About the S8th of July the regi-
ment reached Washington from Its
rendezvous at Elmira, N. Y., more than
a thousand strong, under the com-
mand of Col. Henry W. Slocum, & West
Point graduate and an ideal soldier,
who rapidly won distinction; Joseph J.
Bartlett being lieutenant colonel, whe
also attained the rank of major gen-
eral of volunteers and lles in honor at
Arlington. The regiment was assigned
at once to Camp Franklin, as it was
called. and occupied the small build-
ings that lined also the narrow
streets extending mnorth and -m
across the square, the officers being
quartered in bulldings a little more
pretentious, arranged along the north
line. The square then was without
other improvement than a bordering
row of trees which gave some com-
fort and protection from sun and rain
to the camp guards. The lines extend-
ed across 13th and K streets to inciude
the sites now occupied by the Frank-
lin School building and the diagonally
opposite corner, where the cook and
mess houses were situated.

“A few days later the regiment
marched out of camp down lith street,
past the nondescript stub of the Wash-
ington Monument, standing with little
dignity in the midst of a great herd
of cattle for the supply of the army.
On it marched across the Long bridge
of fragrant memory and over the mem-
orable Virginia roads to Centerville
and Manassas, doing hard marching,
harder going than on the return, and
good fighting, with heavy losses, in-
cluding the wounding of Col. Slocum.
On July 24 the scattered regiment re-
turned to its former quarters, the
writer to the “Old Mill,” as his particu-
lar hut was dubbed, and the others re-
mained until well into the autumn, when
it again crossed the river and engaged
in the building of Fort Lyon and Ells-
worth, near Alexandria.

“During the occupancy of the square
the adjacent streets were used as drill
grounds; the regimental line used to
form on K street and the drills and pa-
rade attracted large crowds, especlally
as the regiment had a fine band, Dods-
worth's of Rochester. The organisa-
tion made a fine appearance, marched
with the best and did most faithful and
valiant service for two years, many of
its memhers re-enlisting into the 1st
New York Veteran Cavalry.
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Brevet ("apt. John T. Talbutt, 1st Bri-
gade, 10th Division, i3th Army Corps,
once aid-de-camp on the staff of Gen.
R. A. Alger, is meeting many old com-
rades at the reunion. He served im
Yazoo swamps in the rear of Vicks-
burg. After leaving that locality he
went to Fort Hinchman (Arkansas
post), which was captured, and then re-
turned to Youngs Point, La., opposite

Vicksburg.

OLD CAPITOL PRISON AND “BRICK CAPITOL," WHERE PRESIDENT
MONROE WAS INAUGURATED.

BUILDING LOCATED AT SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 1ST AND A STREETS NORTHEAST USED AS PRISON IN CIVIL
WAR; BUILT IN 1800 AS TAVERN; USED AS CAPITOL IN 1515; INAUGURATION OF FPRESIDENT MONROK
TOOK PLACE THERE IN 1817; JOHN C, CALHOUN DIED THERK IN 1850,
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